

# Priyanka Goswami

EDUCATOR | ANIMATION FILM MAKER | CHARACTER DESIGNER AND STORYBOARD ARTIST

I want to contribute my skills and experience as an Educator, Animation Filmmaker, Concept Artist, Design Thinker and Researcher in a dynamic environment where I can inspire and educate students, conduct meaningful research, and to create compelling animated stories that resonate with the audiences.

## EMAIL

pgoswamiart@gmail.com

## PHONE

8638091857

## BEHANCE

<https://www.behance.net/priyankagoswami>

## WORK EXPERIENCE:

### **FACULTY- ANIMATION & DIGITAL DESIGN**

DEPARTMENT OF ANIMATION & DESIGN, GUJARAT UNIVERSITY

2021 - PRESENT

#### **Working as Faculty, Posted at Gujarat University Animation & Digital Design Department**

- Develop and implement curriculum for animation and design courses, ensuring alignment with industry standards and educational objectives.
- Guide students in exploring various possibilities in animation film design, as well as in other creative projects.
- Organize and lead workshops, seminars, and guest lectures by industry professionals to enhance students' understanding of current trends and best practices in animation and design.
- Collaborate with colleagues to develop interdisciplinary projects and promote cross-disciplinary learning opportunities.
- Mentor and advise students on career paths, internships, and portfolio development, preparing them for success in the animation and design industry.
- Stay updated with the latest advancements in animation and design technology, tools, and techniques, integrating them into the curriculum.

### **GRAPHIC DESIGNER / ILLUSTRATOR**

DELHI PUBLIC SCHOOL GUWAHATI, ASSAM

2016 - 2020

### **PRE-PRODUCTION HEAD**

VIVIFY ANIMATION STUDIOS, NAVI MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA

2010 – 2015

### **SENIOR DESIGN FACULTY**

TEKHNIX ANIMATION STUDIOS, VADODARA, GUJARAT

2007 - 2010

### **ILLUSTRATOR**

VIRTUAL WONDER INC., VADODARA, GUJARAT

2005 - 2007

## **EDUCATION:**

### **MA IN DRAWING & PAINTING**

SHRI KHUSHAL DAS UNIVERSITY, RAJASTHAN 2023

### **POST DIPLOMA in 3D ANIMATION**

MAYA ACADEMY OF ADVANCED CINEMATICS, MUMBAI 2007

### **BACHELORS OF FINE ARTS**

GAUHATI UNIVERSITY, ASSAM 2005

### **HIGHER SECONDARY EXAMINATION**

ASSAM HIGHER SECONDARY EDUCATION COUNCIL 2000

### **SCHOOL LEAVING EXAM (10<sup>th</sup>)**

BOARD OF SECONDARY EDUCATION, ASSAM 1997

## **SUBJECT EXPERTIES & SKILL SETS:**

### **PRE- PRODUCTION**

ILLUSTRATION & LAYOUT DESIGN

CHARACTER DESIGN, CARICATURE, DIGITAL PAINTING, COMIC BOOK ILLUSTRATION,  
SOFTWARES – ADOBE PHOTOSHOP, CLIP STUDIO PAINT.

## **WORK AS AN ILLUSTRATOR:**

- UNICEF INDIA
- SCHOLASTIC PUBLICATION SINGAPORE
- PAYTM
- MAYA ACADEMY OF ADVANCE CINEMATICS, ANDHERI, MUMBAI
- WEBENZA ADVERTISING, BANGALORE
- ASSAM PUBLIC HEALTH ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT, GUWAHATI, ASSAM
- GAUHATI UNIVERSITY, GUWAHATI, ASSAM
- PRODIGY COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING PRIVATE LIMITED, GUWAHATI, ASSAM
- STATE COUNCIL OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH AND TRAINING, GUWAHATI, ASSAM etc.

## **BOOKS CREDITED AS AN ILLUSTRATOR:**

### **IF WE MET A DINOSAUR**

WRITTEN BY JANET BINGHAM

PUBLISHED BY SCHOLASTIC SINGAPORE

### **THE DINOSAUR ROBOT**

WRITEN BY PATRICIA KOH

PUBLISHED BY SCHOLASTIC SINGAPORE

### **MOR AAITA DAINI NOHOI (ASSAMESE)**

WRITTEN BY PRIYANKA GOSWAMI

PUBLISHED BY ANWESHA FOR UNICEF INDIA

### **CHATUR LITA (ASSAMESE)**

WRITTEN BY BONTI SENCHOWA

PUBLISHED BY ANWESHA FOR UNICEF INDIA

### **AXAR RENGONI (ASSAMESE)**

WRITTEN BY PARESH MALAKAR

PUBLISHED BY ANWESHA

### **JEEBANOR XONGLAP & NIMAKHIT KABITA (ASSAMESE POETRY BOOKS) –**

WRITTEN BY DIGP PARTHA SARATHI MAHANTA

PUBLISHED BY ANWESHA FOR UNICEF INDIA

## **VOLUNTEERING:**

### **ILLUSTRATOR**

PRIDE EAST ENTERTAINMENT PRIVATE LIMITED, GUWAHATI, ASSAM

2016 - PRESENT

### **JURY MEMBER & SUBJECT EXPERT – ANIMATION & DESIGN**

GUJCOST- Dept. of Science & Technology, Government of Gujarat

2022 & 2023

## **ACHIVEMENTS:**

- WON THREE INTERNATIONAL CARICATURE COMPETITIONS HELD ON ONLINE PLATFORM BY THE LARGEST INTERNATIONAL CARICATURE COMMUNITY **CARICATURAMA SHOWDOWN 3000**
- GOT WORK FEATURED MULTIPLE TIMES IN INTERNATIONAL CARICATURE BOOKS
- WON NATIONAL LEVEL CONCEPT ART COMPETITION ORGANISED BY **MAYA ACADEMY OF ADVANCE CINEMATICS.**
- PART OF **CHARLIE CHAPLINE LINES** - A PRESTIGIOUS INTERNATIONAL CARICATURE GROUP SHOW ALONG WITH MANY NOTED CARTOONIST AND CARICATURE ARTISTS IN NCPA PIRAMAL GALLERY, MUMBAI

### **DECLARATION**

I here declare the above mention information is true to the best of my knowledge and I bear the responsibilities of its correctness.

**Priyanka Goswami**  
Ahmedabad, Gujarat

